Box 278

Midland, Texas
November 16, 1936

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Att'n: Ilr.e F. J. Vesely
Dear Sir:

On November 5tn there was mailed to ycu Form C-102 in
duplicate, Notice of Intention to Test Casing Shut-off

on 155" on our No. 1 Annie L. Christmas located in the

NE/4 of the NE/4 of the SE/4, Section 28-22-37, Lea County.
As we were in error in not sending you tais form in
triplicate, we are enclosing a third copy for your approwval
ané trust that you will return one of these for our files
ag soon ag v»ossible.

Je are also enclosing in triplicate Form C-103, Report on
Result of Test of Casing Shut-off on the 155" in the above
described well.

Also enclosed in triplicate Form C-102, Notice of Intention
to Test Casing Shut-off on 8z" to be set at approximately
1100 feet in this same well.

I wish that you would advise at your earliect convenience
if it is necessary to file Form C-102 and Form C-103 on
intermediate strings run in standard tool holes to merely
handéle caves and wnich are not cemented and which will be
later pulled. TFor example we have run 303 feet of 13 3/8n
0.D. casineg and plan to run aporoximstely 700 feet of 107
casing neither of which will be cemented. Both of these
strings will be pulled after running the 81", but before
it is cemented.

Yours very truly,
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Mr. A. . Leonard
Mr, F. H. J0lfe



